

## **Board Meeting March 14, 2021**

John starts meeting at 7:05p

1. Discussed team numbers for each league.
2. Make sure baseballs are returned to league (practice balls).
3. Lights are fixed and working around the FYBA building.
4. Score boards are working on fields 10 & 11.
5. Discussed field lighting.
6. John got sponsors filled for this season.
7. Discussed late registration placement for uniforms.
8. Discussed fixing holes in batting cages.
9. Discussed game schedules and field availability.
10. Todd & Jay will miss some of the next few meetings due to OHSAA ball season starting (umpiring).
11. John bought 2 more hockey style catcher's masks. Brings the total to 8 new masks.

John ends meeting at 7:55p

Secretary Todd Chenoweth